State of Oregon

Department of Environmental Quality Memorandum
Date: Aug. 27, 2018

To: Environmental Quality Commission

From: Richard Whitman, Director

Subject: Agenda item G, Informational item: Town hall

Sept. 13-14, 2018, EQC meeting

Background From 5:30 to 7 p.m. on Thursday, Sept. 13, 2018, commissioners and DEQ
staff will hold a town hall-style session for engagement on environmental
issues of interest.

The session will take place at North Ridge Estates, and DEQ will provide a
short presentation at the start of the evening about the history of North Ridge
Estates and the cleanup of asbestos contamination at the site. Following that
presentation, commissioners will be available in an informal setting to hear
concerns and questions about environmental issues in the Klamath Falls area
and across the state.

This session is not a formal public comment time or hearing, and the
discussion is not recorded. All are welcome and invited, and light refreshments
will be provided for all attendees.

EQC There is no commission action associated with this item.
involvement
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Commission assistant
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